



LETTER NO. L-24-10

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 32465

ERICA M. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

VIA E-MAIL

bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com

March 30, 2010

Ms. Joanna Sofield
Chief Regulatory Officer
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
333 Dunsmuir Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 5R3

Dear Ms. Sofield:

**Re: Energy Supply Contract Filing – Bone Creek
Report On Interconnection Costs**

The Commission recently accepted the Bone Creek Energy Purchase Agreement (the EPA) in Order E-10-10. The Commission wishes to have a better understanding of how the interconnection cost estimates were developed for each of the Canadian Hydro Developers, Inc. and Valisa Energy Incorporated (collectively, CHD) projects at Bone Creek, Clemina Creek, Serpentine Creek and English Creek.

Please provide the Commission with a report explaining the details of the process(es) employed and bases used to develop the cost estimates, including which corporate entity was responsible for preparing the cost estimates and other such relevant information. The Commission considers it necessary to assess the thoroughness, rigor and appropriateness of the interconnection cost estimates used in the evaluation of the referenced CHD projects.

Please provide the requested report by April 30, 2010.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

for: Erica M. Hamilton

MT/cms